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“rehearsal is planned before the 6:00 p.m. one-hour Concert
scheduled on the Monflaquin Festival. -Following the concent-we
will-travel to-the-beantifut-vittage-of La Roque-Gageac-where-we
will-have-dinner-in-a-smatt-gourmet restaurant which overlooks the
Dordegne-River—Amival back-at-the Chateau-approximately_12:00

midnight.
Day 8 ... Monday ;... _._-'ufy 20, 1998 (B,D)

Today is a fig dé)ﬂ for everyone to plan independent activities
such as bikifig,) canoeing, swimming, etc. There will also be a
oking class scheduled on this day for anyone who wishes to

“enroll. Dinner at 7:00 p.m.

W\ Day?.. Tuesday .. July 21, 1995 (B) .

Rehearsal atm.rh.ddming which time there will be a tour for
“Groupies.” At 1:30 p.m. we will depart for the magnificent
pilgrimage city of Roc-Amadour. The afternoon is free here to
visit the city. Dinner will be on your own. Choir will rehearse in
the Basilica at 7:30 p.m. Concert is at 9:00 p.m. Return to the

Chiteau at approximately midnight.

N Day 10... Wednesday ... July 22, 1998 (B,D)

Rehearsal today at 11:00 a.m. “Groupies” tour available at this

["j'y"fﬁ}»e
(i " W lime. At 2:00 p.m. we will depart for the city of Perigueux where

we will visit the amazing Byzantine domed church of St. Front’s.
Following this we will go to Brantéme in time to visit this small
village and have dinner there. At 7:00 p.m. the choir will rehearse
in the Last Judgment Cave of the cloisters where the Abbey
Concert will take place at 9:00 p.m. There will be an opportunity
to visit the various caves of this establishment before the concerl.

Arrival back at the Chateau around midnight.

Day 11 ... Thursday ... July 23, 1998 (B,D)

This morning will be free until 2:00-p.m. for personal activities.
At2:00 p.m, we will depart for a tour of-Lascaux-1 followed by a
visit to €ap-Blanc, with the amazing relief carvings of horses.

Dinner at 7:30 p.m. \_, . 2

Day 12 ... Friday ... July 24, 1998 (B,D)

This morning at 10:00 a.m. we will take a tour of the Gardens of
Eyrignac designed in the French style by an Italian architect in the
18" century. There will be a rehearsal at the Chateau at 2:00 p.m.
Dinner will be in the Chiteau at 5:00 p.m. after which time we
will travel to the Abbey Church of Vigeois where the choir can
rehearse prior to the Concert on the Festival de la Vézére at 9:00
p.m. This performance may be taped for a later radio broadcast.
Return back to the Chateau around midnight.

Day 13 ... Saturday ... July 25, 1998 (B)

The morning is free until 12:00 noon when we will transfer from
the Chiteau to the rail station at Brive la Gaillarde for our train
departure at 1:14 p.m. Arrival in Paris at 5:12 p.m. Transfer to the
Hatel Daumesnil Vincennes. Dinner on your own. Evening free.

Day 14 ... Sunday ... July 26, 1998 (B)

For those returning to the States today, departure from the hotel
will be at 9:45 a.m. The plane departs at 1:00 p.m. When you
arrive in Los Angeles, a bus will be waiting to transfer you back to
the La Costa park and ride and the parking lot at Mandeville. For
those remaining in Paris, the tour ends on this day. Any

ex[ensions are on your own.

Whether you are leaving Paris on July 30 or August 2, you should
be at the airport at least two hours before departure. Because this
is high season, those people who come late run the risk of losing
their seats because of overbooking. Allow at least one hour to get

to the airport, Transportation will be waiting for you at the Los
Angeles Airport on both July 30 and August 2. Those who-have

elected not to fly with the group are responsible for their own
transportation to and from the airport in Los Angeles.




AIR SCHEDULE

The Chateau Experience
The La Jolla Symphony Chamber Chorus Tour
July 13-26, 1998 (July 30 or August 2, 1998)

July 13, 1998
Depart Los Angeles on Air France flt 61 .. 7:10 p.m.

July 14, 1998

Arrive Paris Charles de Gaulle ................. 2:40 p.m.

July 26, 1998
Depart Paris Air France flt 62................. 1:05 p.m.
3:10 p.m.

Arrive Los Angeles .......ccovmimnnies o

For those flying with the group, transportation from Los
Angeles to La Jolla will be waiting for you at the airport on
July 26, July 30, and August 2, 1998.

TRAIN SCHEDULE
July 15, 1998
Depart Paris Austerlitz on Train 471........ 10:15 a.m.
Arrive Brive La Gaillarde ...................... 2:16 p.m,
July 25, 1998
Depart Brive La Gaillarde on Train 4406.... 1:14 p.m.
Arrive Paris Austerlitz .............ocoiveneenn 5:12 p.m.

HOTELS

July 14, 1998
Timhotel Italie Ph: 011-33-1-45-80-67-67
22, rue Barrault, Fax: 011-33-1-45-89-36-93
Paris 13e

July 15-24, 1998
Chateau de Puy Robert Ph: 011-33-553-51-92-13
Route de Valojoulx Fax: 011-33-553-51-80-11

24290 Montignac-Lascaux

July 25, 1998 _

/" Kotel Daumesnil Vincennes  Ph: (] 1-33-1-48-08-44-10
50navenue de Paris Fax: 014 33-1-43-65-10-94
943 Vincennes, France

\\W‘, zLaLnfeLAwaer /’{»\ ol My 60.30.-31.
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1A JoLLA SYMPHONY
CuaMBER CHORUS ToOUuR
Dr. David Chase, Director
The Chateans lix;:eriance
juh? 15-2b, 1718

Saturday, July 18 couees

Sunday, July 19 vuvevnrenrasnns

Tuesday, July 21

Wednesday, July 22 .....

Friday, July 24

iivreenn 9:00 p.m, Concert
Claitre des Récollets
Bergerac, France

.. 6:00 p.m. Concerl
Musique en Guyenne
Festival de Monflanquin
France

9:00 p.m. Concert
Basilique de Roc-Amadour

Roc-Amadour, France

+o. 9:00 p.m. Concert
Abbaye de Brantome
Brantdme, France

9:00 p.m. Concert
Abbey of Vigeois
Festival de la Vézére

St1. FRONT’S CATHEDRAL
(PERIGUEUX)

St. Front's Cathedral, dedicated to St. Front, the first bishop of
Périgueux, is one of the largest churches of its kind in southwest
France. Originally there was a chapel on the site of this saint’s
tomb in the 6" century and an abbey soon grew up around the
sanctuary which was either Augustinian or Benedictine. Then a
building in 1047 was destroyed by fire in 1120. In 1173, this
newly rebuilt church was in the Byzantine style with a dome and
overall plan in the Greek cross style. This type of architecture is
very unusual in France but more common in such places as
Venice. It was, therefore, the first domed church built on the
Roman road which was used in the Middle Ages to travel from
Rodez to Cahors. In 1575 St. Front’s was pillaged by the
Huguenots who took their treasure and destroyed the tomb.
During 1852-1901 the architects Abadie and Boeswillwald
supervised the reconstruction of the church which showed little
concern for the original design.

Inside the cathedral is a magnificent altarpiece in walnut. This
Baroque sculpture, from the Jesuit College, depicts the Death
and Assumption of the Virgin Mary. The choir stalls date from
the 17" century.

The Cloisters: These cloisters from the 12", 13" and 16"
centuries are partly Romanesque and partly Gothic.




LES JARDINS D’EYRIGNAC

ituated 13 km northeast of Sarlat are the fGardcn..s o!.'
S1tu_al The grounds of Eyrignac Manor, a private historj
E'l)q;rrllirr]r?;l. wcrE designed in the French ‘slylc by an l[ulla'un
architect in the 18" century and were SkJ“IITIll}‘ restored thirty
years ago according to the original plfms in l_hc same style,
which was greatly influenced by Italian design. They are
largely planted with evergreens: box, yew, and hornbeam, so
that they can be visited throughout the year,

The Manor was built in the 17% century by Antoine de
Costes de la Calprendde on the ruins of the
bumned down by the Prince of Condé’s (r
the Fronde insurrection. It has always
and has, therefore, been maintained in

stately home
00ps in 1653 during
remained in the family
its original condition,

The current owner, Patrick Sermadiras de
looks after it with loving care,

restoration work on the grounds beg
Years ago.

Pouzols de Lile.
while continuing the
un by his father thirty

MONBAZILLAC CHATEAU

The Monbazillac Chateau is in the beautiﬁ:ﬂ vineyards of
Monbazillac. The sweet wines of Monbazillac havt_z been
famous for many centuries and there is a story thfu'durmg the
Middle Ages when pilgrims from B-SI’gE:I‘flC visited Rome
they would be asked, “Where is Bergerac?” And the answer
was always, “Near Monbazillac.”

ine Cooperative
y built in 1550,

mer of the chateay has
the Great Hajj

Testored this chateay
Surrounded by a dry

a large round tower.
» has a painted ceiling decorated

moat, each co




Capr BLANC

Just a few kilometers away from Les Eyzies, the prehistoric
site of Cap Blanc is located above the picturesque Beune
Valley. More than 15,000 years ago, some reindeer hunters
sculpted into the limestone cliff, horses, bison, and reindeer,
some of them longer than two meters. Around this
monumental frieze, which is unique to the Périgord region,
recent improvements give the visitor, in a particularly nice
surrounding, an-overview of the life and the art of Cap
Blanc: objects, images, and a fresco tell the adventures of
the sculptor artists from the prehistoric ages throughout
Europe. These carvings in high relief were discovered in
1909 as a result of an excavation of a small Magdalenian
deposit. The contour of the rock was used to create the
animal reliefs.

HorLy ROMAN ARCHITECTURE
ABBEY OF VIGEOIS

Following the decline of the Roman Empire, the Romanesque
style of architecture developed throughout the countries of
Western Europe as far West as Ireland. This style, as its name
implies, was Roman in origin but had obvious Byzantine
influences particularly in the Mediterranean South through the
trade routes originating in Italy and Marseilles. Many Roman
examples had survived in France into this later period. In some
areas the quarrying of Roman buildings, the influence or re-use
of their columns and capitals and the employment of local
materials gave each region its own individual character and its
degree of sophistication.

Existing Romanesque buildings in the region are for the most
part religious, the civil and military structures having been
destroyed or superseded. However, the purpose of these
buildings differed completely from that of the Roman temple
buildings in the preceding classical period. They are created
primarily to allow the congregation to enter the nave and have
access to the administration of the Mass.

The exteriors of the early Romanesque churches, therefore, were
of simple construction with the exception of the richly decorated
western facades, entrance doors and cloisters, these being
important elements of Christian processional rituals. Apses at
the eastern end of the church terminated the processional axis
and formed the backdrop for the altar.

In XTI century we find churches were frequently extended by the
addition of small apsidal chapels, often of polygonal design,
radiating from the eastern apse to form shrines dedicated to the
worship of saints and to fulfil the requirement of each priest or
monk to say Mass every day. A good example of this addition

15




L.ASCAUX II SANCTUARY

(MONTIGNAC)

The entrance to the cave sanctuary of Lascaux was blocked
shortly after the cave was decorated 17,000 years ago by the
first Magdalenians. This opening, which was reopened by a
fallen tree, was discovered on September 8, 1940, by a
young Montignac boy, Marcel Ravidat, when his dog had
fallen into its depths. Marcel returned four days later with
three friends (C. Agniel, S. Coencas, and J. Marsal) to widen
the hole.

Lascaux cave is only 150 meters long, but its passageways
are wide and high. The Hall of Bulls and the Axial Gallery
were painted on hard, white, calcite walls. The rest of the
cave Passageway, The Nave, The Apse, The Pit, The
Chamber of Felines) was primarly decorated’ with
engravings, and mixed paintings/engravings and paintings on
yellowed limestone and sandstone surfaces.

Lascaux's floor had only one archacological layer. Its
contents included artist tools, flint and bone tools, objects of
adornment, lamps, the remains of meals, pollens, charcoal,
etc. These vestiges allow us to reconstitute the lives of those
who frequented the cave and to date the works on the cave's
walls. Methodical excavations would have produced better
results, but the floor was summarily removed from the cave
during initial cleaning efforts.

Lascaux cave was a sanctuary. The organization and quality
of its images, as well as the objects abandoned by those who
frequented the cave prove that this was not the lair of some
magician but rather a kind of cathedral devoted to one of
prehistory's religions. Lascaux artists were professionals who
performed a service for the group and for the faith of its
members.

18

The tourism generated by this decorated cave was
formidable and almost resulted in the cave's destruction
Pollution, caused in part by the artificial recirculation of air,
spread a green algae on the cave walls. It required that th.;
cave be disinfected. The carbon dioxide heat, and water
vapors, brought in by tens of thousands of visitors each year,
may have proliferated the opaque film of white calcite
crystals which eventually covered the paintings. The dangers
of this white disease caused the cave to be closed to tourism
and attempts were made to recreate the microclimate which
had preserved the art works for the past seventeen millennia.
Only the future will tell whether this therapy was effective,
but in 1983, a facsimile (Lascaux II) of the most spectacular
parts once visited in the original cave was opened to the
public. This also includes a museographic exhibit which
shows the various objects found in Lascaux, presents
archaeological arguments on the dating of the cave's art and
discusses the history of the cave's discovery.

The above is an excerpt from the guide book, Discovering Périgord
Prehistory by Delluc, Roussot, and Roussot-Larroque. (pp 44-6)
This is an excellent hook which discusses in general several of the
cave structures, their contents, and the meaning or prehistory. This
book will be available for purchase in several areas we are visiting.

19



BRANTOME

ome is a natural and particularly favorable site. Ag 5
il;tr;tou?mesnamandcr of thc%mnr}e, the cliff faces East. The
shelters and caves provide protection against bad waathcr: A
substantial resurgence produces fre_shwalcr and the r!ver
contains a host of fish life. In this isolated but convenient
place, the monks were able to set up their community in the
9™ Century and keep it apart from the outside world. And
yet they were not the first to settle in Brantéme. The
particular qualities of the site had been we]] known for some

time and it is probable that a Pagan cult lasted ip Brantome
over a considerable period.

As is often the case, the monks took part
mission by rechanneling idolatrous
Christianity. The monks chose their

in an evangelizing
Practices towards
dwelling next to the

loneliness of the desert
fertile and purifying water. As for the rock of the cliff, j
evoked the everlasting, “Thou shalt build thine house on
rock.” Today, the Saint Sicaire Spring is a humble and

moving witness to both primitive settlement and the
emergence of a Christian civilization initiated by the monks.

How did Brantéme evolye?

The cliff plays a considerable role in the siting of the first

abbey, of which there are only a few traces left, Gradua}ly,
the abbey sets itself apart from the rock. The cliff represents

4 nearby source of 80od-quality stope which enables
building 1o pe carried out withouyt great expense,

20

The fantastic myths of the cave give waytoa conﬁdeqce ina
God of love and kindness who reassures rather t_han Judges.
During the Middle Ages, the f-:)c-t. of the cliff changes
considerably in aspect as the architecture evolves, _The
monks are builders and, as throughout all the Medieval
Western world, they raise monuments to the glory of God.

This impulse, reaching out to heaven, as expressed in
Brantome by the belfry, the abbey ch.urch., and t‘he
cloister, represents a spiritual message |r11pnnted with
symbols and majesty. The monks turn their back on the
caves and open out to the world of light.

The process of construction continues beyond the r_iver. The
village grows in the shadow of the abbey. Relics attract
pilgrims and fairs favor the merchants. As the a‘?bey grows
prosperous, so does the village which establishes itself
during the Middle Ages in the meander of the Dronne, The
abbey which has set itself apart from the cliff is less a lonely

retreat than the center of a network of exchanges and ever
more complex powers,

Loss of Direction and Holding on to a Memory of the Past

Today the abbey no longer

disappeared as a resyt of its contradictions. Having become
powerful and prey to the ways of the world, run by lay
abbots, the Mmonastery was carried away in

turmoil which sealed itg long decline.

has its monks. This body

the revolutionary

Y setting, the river, the cliff). The Middle
Ages have left elements of religious architecture (abbey
church, belfry, and cloister). Later the |7 and 18™ centuries
Se€e a pleasant architecture of prestige for the lay abbots. As

21



odern period, it was adapted these elements (o new

for the m
urban or tourist needs and has opened the abbey out to the

village.
ys been evolving, but everywhere in

Space has alwa .
. gardens are direct

Brantome, the walls, the squares, the
or inferred traces of the splendor of a great abbey.

The cave of the Last Judgement alone sums up the interest of

the site of Brantdme. -
__Set in the deepest recess of the cliff, it marks an

attachment to the original element of the site: the rock.

—The subject of expert analysis for over 150 years, it has

never completely given up its secret, like many other
elements of the site, thus contributing to the mystery of the

place.
—A sacred work of art, it bears witness to the rich and
prosperous monastic spiritual millennium in Brantome.

--from the Brantéme Abbey brochure

Brantéme was the name for Pierre de Bourdeille who
brought renown to the Abbey both as a writer and Abbot.
Born in 1540, Brantéme spent his early years at the court of
Marguerite of Valois, queen of Navarre. He studied in Paris
and Poitiers and later spent his years as a soldier and
courtier. His travels brought him into contact with many

famous people of the world.

In 1569 he began his famous chronicles from which we can
gather personal history and anecdotes. The Huguenots on
two occasions had threatened to destroy the Abbey during
the Wars of Religion. Brantéme, the diplomat he was,
managed to convince Coligny, a Protestant leader, to spare
the Abbey. Brantdme returned to court for a brief time as
Chamberlain to Charles IX but in 1584, after an accident on

22

a horse which crippled him, he retreated to his monastery to
finish his chronicles.

His fame rests in “Lives of Illustrious Men and Great
Leaders” and “Lives of Court Mistresses.” He knew the poet
Ronsard and other writers of his time. He became a model to

many writers for his simple style and his “spicy” detail.

ABBEY: The Brantéme Abbey was built by Charlemagne
in 769. Many pilgrims came to this Abbey because it housed
the relics of St. Sicaire. Rebuilt in the 11" century after the

sacking by the Normans, it was not until the 16" century that
most of the buildings were built. The present buildings are

those built or renovated in the 18" century.

BELLTOWER: This was built on a rock towering 39ft
high, beneath which are vast caves. Built in the 11™ century,
it is the oldest gabled Romanesque belltower in the region.
It has four stories, each one slightly smaller than the lower

one with a stone pyramid on top.

LAST JUDGMENT CAVE: The scenes here were
sculpted in the 15® century.

There is ONE CAVE in the Abbey where young trout are
bred to restock the river Dronne.

23



THE CIRCUIT
FROM CAVE TO CLOISTER

Cloister

2
; Entramce

LN,

Il

\

INFORMATION
At each ... boards will give
an indication of the history, ~——
naturs and riches of the par-
ticular site, Three themes ara
dealt with, namely :

-_‘-‘_"‘—-_‘—-__.._n—r-"‘ﬂ—-_____-
1. Recephion
— TIME '] 2- Presentation of the sity
— SPACE | 3= Primutive aIHm_M ond obbey svolution
— BELIEFS ;: $M dwalling ruins : bockeny
; M T A
Thess boards marked ____ describe the projects and IMPORTANT SECURITY \ _ & Lomge
future development of the site Becouse of the porficular naturs of the o, stones might fall, 7- Cave of the lost Judmaent
3 Kaap sals walking along the faot of the chifl, like indicated an the plan 8- N Seoire founiain
: #- Sprng ond mill

24

25



L

*A101S1Y JO SIRaA paipuny [e1aaas
192721 sSurSuey-[em pue SSUIYSIUING 3y Jo Kuepy -aayy 8961
e ur paSewep A[peq sem yotym parredar usaq sey 9SBOITR)S
1ea18 oyl “A12ury [eurSUIO 112U [BIASI NEARYD A UT SWIOOT
pa101sal 2 Jo Auejy "oSe[[IA 2yl SUjOO[12A0 $291 ssardLo
pue sacend yum o pre[ A[nynneaq st yred ane g6 oy

"A3TeA amoT 2y
ur 2501 Jo saul] a1 Suole WY A[AIRIS B P[ING 01 SEA WIIE
§,L0JRINRY JO PIOT 21 ‘[IIX SINOT AQ PaA0] A[19109S ‘QLIE[A]
13151 1Y Jo Jouoy U] ‘dInoquiey SB[ODIN 1221OIR UIBLIO]
oy £q uwojamney Jjo smbrejy oy Jo s1op1o ot uo (/91
pue O£9T U22m12q PLIONNSU0D ‘SUIP[Ing UTEW [BIISSE[D B pUR
§9SUQJOp [BARIPAW JO PUS[Q SNOTUOUIIRY B S1 NEJABRYD 1) —
20UBL] UT 1S2UTJ 3} Jo duo pue ‘sureiinby jo uopred Suipes|
‘aufopIo( 2y} UT JUAWINUOW [BILIOISTY B P2IJISSB[D 2Q 0} $AUO
AJUO 1) — $20BLI2) PAIIMO[J AQ PIpUNOLING  *SUOTIEDLIPOW
JUIMISPUN SSAIUI0] ) “UOTSI[9Y JO Srepy Yy Sunnp ‘ggsT Ul

‘pueiSug jo Sury ‘[1 Aruay “12uddeiue[d
a1 JO UuoIsSedons oY) Jururssuod UNUBISUOD  JY10Iq
SIY pue wog 2p UeIJOg INOPEQNON SNOUIR) Y} U3IMI
andsip jo 191uas 3y sem 11 AImuao BRI -dureo uewoy
19WI0] ® JO a11s 2y uo st uonisod jueurwop S -aurelnby
pue wisnowt| Sunyurf ‘vordar yusotjrufew e jo WeaYy 24 Ul 198
ST uononnsuod Sursoduwn sy} ‘BUUITA-2INEH 2Y) pue 3ZIH0D
uo Fuuspioq ‘oufoploq oyl Jo ISeAUOU ) UI PAIEMIS

“yred adeaspuey ysiSug ue jo syjed oy Suofe Sulfjohs
Aofua oym asoy o3 10 ‘ajh1s youary [euuioy oy Ul ‘SUPIL3
areroardde oym asoyr o) se Kioisty pue e jo s19a0] 03 A[[EADI
Sfeadde 1 Juswmnuow eouosiy v se patjisselo 2oueLy 159M
"NInog ur xnealgys snoidnsaid 1sow ayy jo auo st HoyINCH

LIOJALNVH ad NVALYH))

9z

"8unse) ut $3sIN0D
puB S2IMOJ[ I9JJO Oym SISISO[OUI0 IO] UOMNEIO| 2ILIOAR]
a1 osfe st woor Junse) 2y, “sadures jo uoneredard 21 10§
IB[[20 PIe[NSIIOULIAY) B SB [[9m Se SuoIssnasip A1nl 10 aoeds
saptaoxd woor Juadelpe uy -Sunsey ur yS1s Jo sousnpFuT oY
nqmur o) papraoxd st wasks WS Joeq ¥ -Ierem Suruun
pue Sunysi[ opis Yim pany SI pue 1xou o) wolj pajeredos
ST (ooq yoeg 1s130[ouso 2y Joj wnipod ® uo suo Surpnpour
‘sylooq Sunse) p¢ yia paddinbe ‘aporro-nuss v ur pasueLre
‘Woor Funsel B SI S1Y) ‘JIOS) SUIA SIP UOSTRJN Yl U]

"wrograd [[1m J10Y0 At 2Joym SI STY], "SHR0U0D
jo 3uiders oy 103 9oeyd 100p1ad ¢ Surpraoxd ‘KioqeS KImuso
w81 Ue 3pisaq A1o[[ed oouessreusy Aimuad @91 uSdIueW
€ SBY SIASION oY) JOo pIeAunod Jouul JY) ‘93N BIUMO[NEJ
Buisodwi ue jo opeys (000 oy Jopun Sumes [eIniodIyore
anbiun e Suweyo ‘ssumuad Wll PUE T[] 91 u2amiaq
1[Inq seam BuIp[ing I3ISIO[ QUOIS puB Youq SIy ‘Oerafiag
PIO JO weay oy ur ‘ouSopio oy WOl MOIY §,2U0IS
easny  (rouno) aurpy reuoiSay 2y)) uorSey seladieg oy
JO SUTA S3p UOSTEIAl U 0] JWOY ST $J[[099Y SAP aMI0[D) YL

SLATIODTY SAA TALIOT) AT



ROC-AMADOUR

A Pilgrimage Center

ini e limestone cliffside of

Rigg-Amasotr (AVER pmmp“?::ly E::[: a pilgrimage site for
the Abou Velley B Mt R during the Middle Ages,

g fromn i Ell_I'OP_\’-‘ : became one of the most
. atest western pilgnmage. Itl & :
il EI’T image sites after the discovery in Ilﬁﬁ of an
St P& gﬂy which was said to be that of the hermit, Saint
unde:ﬁ: After the Hundred Years' War and the plague
;r:jaemic: the pilgrimages declincfl. Becau§e of this, lhz I;_f-: of
the Benedictine monks became dlfﬁcu_lt with fewer ant c\;c]:
people coming with donations and gifts. Ijﬂ. thelear y 15t
century the monks numbered only 15. In addition, in 1582 the
oratories were bumt by the Protestants and tht: body E;:t‘ Saint
Amadour was destroyed and along with all the city archives,

There are seven chapels or oratories on the mountain. Among
them are St. Michael's Chapel which has some beautiful 12th
century frescoes; the 12th century Basilica of St. Sauveur which
is backed up to the bare rock; the 10th century St. Anne's
Chapel which has a 17th century gilder altar screen; the 19th
century Chapel of St. Blaise and the Chapel of Notre Dame
which is Roc-Amadour’s most sacred shrine where the boady of
St. Amadour was found. In this latter shrine is a statue of the
Black Virgin, highly venerated by pilgrims.

A revival of the sanctuaries occurred in the 19th century by two
men in particular. One was the abbot of Caillau (1794-1850),
who claimed to have been miraculously cured by the Virgin of
Ruc-Amadour. He was a Parisien and, therefore, raised great
interest in Paris through his writings about the pilgrimage to
Roc-Amadour.  The second was Monseignor Bardou, the

bishop of Cahors who organized a campaign in 1856 1o raisg
money to restore the oratories,

Today Rec-Amadour stands once again as a place of Christian
Pilgrimage ‘Where tourists flock throughout the day, some
seeking spiritual wisdo

_ m, others seeking the beauties of a
medieval town, Boh quests will be rewarded.
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COLLONGES

i . Andre MAUROIS of the
= ];clit;?i};mﬁrcame to Collonges f[ar the
Ei:?iime in September 195.8, raccompamc.d by
Mr. DEJEAN, Chief Commissioner of (?otreze,
and Mr. Tony ROCHE, Deputy Commissioner

of Brive.

As President of the Friends of Qol]c-ngcsr, I .had
the honor of taking him from Br}ve to this little
village, where he was filled with wonder and
astonishment at its splendid monuments. He was
also particularly taken by the House qf the
Mermaid, and pressed me for more details on
that delightful old dwelling, to the charm of
which he rapidly succumbed. You will
understand why on reading the text which
appeared in Carrefour, and which he has made

available to us as foreword to our Guide of
Collonges.

You can sometimes spend a lifetime beside marvels of which
you are unaware. Collonges is eighty kilometers from
Essendiaras and we had never visited it. Even S0, It is a
jewel which foreigners think it worth crossing an ocean to
see. But we should have had to g0 out of our own depart-

ment - Collonges is in Correze - we are in Dordogne and
then we did not Know,

We did not know that in Lower

entirely built of red sandstone; a p

by famparts, and crowned with
“lauzes-

Limousin there is a town
icturesque town, encircled
towers hooded with blue

of a town, where
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¥ hat miracle did Collonges-the-Red rise from th green
B W

a ! h ur. cause in the plﬂ Ence 1n hCSC
[]!S_ eJEIsana aj a 1 h S n t palls
crI Oi [cd Sﬂ]ldstﬂﬂc, and an Instﬂll‘:ai Cause: []lB

sl iscountcey of Turenne, which
ed part of the Visc . : .
::J;?ah{zl;nindcl;cndem of the Kings of France until 17

Collonges had obtained tax exemptions and
t’_l;]::}rpsie?rﬂ:‘ ?}{e Viscounts of Turenne; they h:g fl:mn:z;i{;:
themselves with a fortified wall and defend ; ed ol
bravely against the pillaging bands of: l.hc Hundre
War and the troopers of the Wars of Religion.

At that time Collonges was a town of notabilities and had as

many as two thousand inhabitants. Today .has she more than

a hundred? But this beauty is only sleeping. Painters and
poets will come one day to waken her.

Andre MAUROIS,

of the French Academy,

Patron of the Friends of

Collonges.

A VISIT OF COLLONGES

First a bailiwick, then a castle-ward with feudal juris-

diction, judges, stewards, bailiffs, and lawyers all had
their homes here.

COLLONGES was one of seven walled towns of that state
within a state, but is distinct from many other towns
possessing vestiges of the past, which are situated in a ve

small perimeter around the church. COLLONGES has
notably a very prominent church with a Roman panel
(tympanum) and bell-tower, but also numerous castles:
BENGE, LE MARTRET, MAUSSAC, VASSINHAC, all
very fine dwellings; BEAUVIRIE, BOUTANG DU
PEYRAT, RAMADE DE FRIAC, RAMADE DE LA
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her houses with fine Gothic gates al:;ld
. o
SERRE .dows all along the ancient raml::'eu;ts‘c:f fhe
mu]]iom:d w";dermaid (Maison de la SIRENE) sea B
House of the ENDS OF COLLONGES; the house wi
Society of FRIINT JACQUES; and numerous front doors
f SA

@i f a basket handle.
. hape O
with the s

as W'ell as ot

can still speak of COLLONGES'’S twenty-five
one

To day, Ithough at least twenty more of them have dis-

[OWETS, a

: stonishing therefore that the FBJENDS OF CC')LI
Itis nOESR were able to register the sm? as a hlste;_)nca
LONicnl in 1942, and that it is today high on the list of
E::[;:mdrcd most beautiful villages of FRANCE.

isit the whole site by leaving from the car park
w:a;a;rl]l:le?:t;flllo?a] tramway sta?ion wfg'ch has now been
g:storcd). since cars are forbidden in the village. Let us ﬁrs}-t,
take the main street downhill, RUE de l'a BARRIERE, wh;-?
runs along the old ramparts of the fortified town. ‘l.’:nu will
find so many architectural won-ders that you won't know
which way to turn your head,

On the left, is the dwelling called RAMADE de la SERRE
with its square tower, and on the other side, the new town
hall in a restored house with a beautiful pent-roof. Further
down, is the XVI century House of the Mermaid with its
projecting upper floor and elegantly carved stone doorway,
which is adorned on the right by a MERMAID holding a
mirror in one hand and a comb in the other, and on the left
probably by a long-haired man astride a DOLPHIN: the

Mcrmaid_beguiles men and sends them to their doom, and
the dolphin loves men and saves them.

K] |
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COLLONGES-THE-RED IN LOWER LIMO

: isited this curious little town, but
Sy “:fb;n::; :;;ﬂk:osiv it only imperfectly or only by
sy Ssniluated 20 kilometers south east of BRIVE,
léng}(;NGES is reached by the departmental road (C].D 38)
from BRIVE to BEAULIEU, which 5k|n§ the town Wllﬁ‘lﬁ})l'l.:ll
crossing it, fortunately preserving the I'!'IEleVﬂ nature of t li'
little enclave. Built of red stone, nestling in the greenery o
its walnut trees, suspended on the flanks of a chestnut
covered hill, COLLONGES stands at the edge of
LIMOUSIN, facing the -scorched plains of QUERC“::'., T_he
charm of its discovery lies first in the surprising originality
of the red stone from MEYSSAC, which serves both for the
fabric of the houses and the roof coverings.

The quarries, still under exploitation, stretch from MEY-
SSAC to NOAILHAC over about 6 kilometers. The road
from BRIVE to BEAULIEU marks the boundary of that
sandstone deposit. COLLONGE'S is constructed on

limestone, similar to the villages of QUERCY which begin
only 4 kilometers away,

Now, let us plunge quickly back in time to the
COLLONGES of the past. “COLLONGES” comes from
COLONICAS, house of settlers or colonizers of the Gallo-

Roman period--still with its many vestiges; ridgetiles,
pottery, vessels in oolite limestone near the castle of
VASSINHAC, the small votive bell (used for the protection
of sheep); the burial places of the 4® century near the church:
saddle-backed roofs in rectangular red stone tiles; a sarco-
phagus discovered in the big cemetery of the Merovingien
epoch; all are remnants from COLLONGES of the past.

¥ the monks of the Abbey
century, rights of sanctuary
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Viscounts of
taxes were granted by the :

and freedom ﬁ;;?ng part of that Viscountcey until 1738,
TURENNE. came attached to the crown of FRANCE,
when it beEs was to benefit from the construction in the
COLLONG of numerous castles by the governors of the

18th century, d vassals of TURENNE.

Viscountcey an
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